










 

Highland Lakes Service League 
P.O. Box 1697 

Marble Falls, Tx. 78654 
www.hlsl.org 

 

 

February 15, 2024 
 
IBC International Bank of Commerce 
130 E. Travis St. 
Suite 300 
San Antonio, TX 78205 
 
Dear Lorraine, 
 
Highland Lakes Service League is grateful for IBC’s donation of $500 and support of the Chuck 
Wagon Chow Down Fundraiser.  Each year, with your help, we have exceeded our goal. This year we 
raised over $170,000.00. 
 
Because of your generosity, our mission will continue in the communities of Burnet and Llano Counties. 
We thank you for your commitment to the Highland Lakes Service League. As our motto says: 

“Together, We Can Do More!” 

For your records, this letter is a donation tax receipt. 

Sincerely, 

Kay Hales 

Kay Hales, President 
Highland Lakes Service League 
501(c)(3) Non-Profit Organization 
 

*Receipt for Tax Deduction 
Highland Lakes Service League 

 
 
**No goods or services were provided to the donor in return for this contribution. 
 









































 



From: David Trevino
To: CASTILLO, GABRIEL; Jaime Cantu
Cc: LOBO, ENRIQUE; ROCHA, VICTORIA; SALAZAR, JONATHON
Subject: [EXTERNAL SENDER] RE: [EXTERNAL] IBC: Meeting Room Request @ IBC Laredo Downtown for VMTSF Board Meeting Scheduled for 2/21 at

12PM
Date: Wednesday, February 21, 2024 5:24:58 PM
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Gabriel,
Good afternoon.  A short note to thank you and everyone involved at IBC for your very thoughtful, kind,
and generous hospitality.  We felt very much at home. 
Have a blessed evening,
Dave
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From: David Trevino  
Sent: Monday, February 19, 2024 4:33 PM
To: CASTILLO, GABRIEL <GabrielCastillo@ibc.com>; Jaime Cantu 
Cc: LOBO, ENRIQUE <EnriqueLobo@ibc.com>; ROCHA, VICTORIA <VictoriaRocha@ibc.com>; SALAZAR, JONATHON
<JonathonSalazar@ibc.com>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] IBC: Meeting Room Request @ IBC Laredo Downtown for VMTSF Board Meeting Scheduled for
2/21 at 12PM

 
Gabriel,
Good afternoon and a Happy President’s Day to you.  Yes we are still on for this Wednesday the 21st at
noon.  We will be 7 for sure but not more than 9 . . . had a few advise that they would not be in
attendance. 
Thanks and have a blessed rest of the day,
Dave
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From: Diana Saldana
To: CASTILLO, GABRIEL
Cc: Amber Holmes; LOBO, ENRIQUE
Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL] Re: [EXTERNAL SENDER] Kazen Fellowship Event
Date: Thursday, February 22, 2024 11:03:15 AM
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Gabriel, 

We cannot thank IBC enough for this very generous sponsorship of the Kazen Fellowship
Gala.  This event allows the Webb County Bar Association the opportunity to transform the
lives of low-income, first-generation, motivated, and well-deserving high school juniors and
seniors.  These students will be trained to become active and engaged community leaders.  I
can't wait for you to meet the 2023 cohort of the Kazen Fellows - they have my complete love,
support and admiration - and have been invited to attend the gala.  They are really excited
about the event!  We have 4 graduating Seniors and I am hopeful that we will be able to award
them with a scholarship during the gala.  

I look forward to working with you on this event and making it a memorable time for the
students, school districts, lawyers, community members, and sponsors - as we come together
to celebrate the legacy of Judge George P. Kazen.  

Warm regards, ds

On Thu, Feb 22, 2024 at 8:44 AM CASTILLO, GABRIEL <GabrielCastillo@ibc.com> wrote:

Good morning

Thank you for your reply.  

 

Yes, all matters pertaining to this event can come to me.  You may
include Enrique Lobo (also on this email) as he follows my lead on
events like this. I like to keep someone else within the department in
the loop in the event of an emergency. 

 

We want to make sure all aspects of this fundraiser are on target. 
Early planning is key.   I must admit we are short staffed so that’s
another reason I try to execute as much as possible as early as
possible.




